Amber Noworatzky

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 8:22 AM

To: Michael Cummings; Amber Noworatzky

Cc: Dan Koski; Nick Reimer; Billy Hutterer

Subject: RE: 823 N 9th St - Traffic Concern

Attachments: RE: North 9th St. Between Huron St. and New York Ave. - Complaint about Property

Damage to Fence at 823 N. 9th St.; FW: North 9th St. Between Huron St. and New York
Ave. - Complaint about Property Damage to Fence at 823 N. 9th St.

Ald. Cummings,

This issue was brought to us by the same property owner about a year ago. However, it does not appear that it was ever
brought to or discussed at the Public Safety Committee.

See the attached accident data from last year.
| also attached an e-mail string.

It discusses the possibility of painting a double yellow centerline and making sure that we have curve signs installed in
both directions.

If that does not help, then we probably have no choice, but to install guardrail.

From: Michael Cummings <mcummings@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 7:15 AM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer
<nreimer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: 823 N 9th St - Traffic Concern

Ok. As long as we talked with Philip then that's fine.

On Dec 7, 2023 7:12 AM, Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org> wrote:

If you don’t mind | am going to hold this concern until January. An update was performed on our records management
software yesterday and we are currently experiencing some hiccups with pulling the appropriate data. | did talk directly
with Philipp and let him know | would keep him updated on the meeting details. | would rather staff have the
appropriate time to gather ideas/data for the request.

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
920.686.6559 | F: 920.686.6599
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. Itis solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in
any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Michael Cummings <mcummings@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 7:09 AM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>: Nick Reimer
<nreimer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Re: 823 N 9th St - Traffic Concern

Yes, add it to the agenda please.

On Dec 5, 2023 2:22 PM, Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org> wrote:
Philipp Stazny stopped at the PD with the attachment and hoped to discuss his concerns about traffic around this curve
at PS. He explained he has had to fix damage to his fence 4 times since 2018 and thought the area should be reviewed.

Greg/Dan — can you give any information/suggestions on this concern?
Alder Cummings —Would you like this added to the agenda? If so | will request our records clerk to gather accident data.

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
920.686.6559 | F: 920.686.6599

www.manitowoc.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in
any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.



Amber Noworatzky

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1:55 PM

To: Billy Hutterer

Cc: Dan Koski

Subject: FW: North 9th St. Between Huron St. and New York Ave. - Complaint about Property

Damage to Fence at 823 N. 9th St.

Billy,
Did Greg Wuensch have a chance to look at this issue yet??
Per the 2019 Google Maps street view there was a sign there (northbound, just north of Huron St. by maybe 100 ft.).

Let me know if the sign was put up or not. | want to get back to the owner about this issue. Thanks.

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Sandi White <swhite@manitowoc.org>; Tina Shallow
<tshallow@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Jason Freiboth <jfreiboth@manitowoc.org>; Corie Pusel <cpusel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski
<dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: North 9th St. Between Huron St. and New York Ave. - Complaint about Property Damage to Fence at 823 N.
9th St.

Nick,

| drove past here this morning and there is a curve sign for the southbound direction, but not the northbound
direction. It is possible that there was a curve sign and it was knock down with the last accident. | am not sure.

There should be a curve sign for northbound traffic. The same as the one we have for southbound traffic.
We could also possibly paint a yellow centerline around the curve as well.

No one really likes guardrail in front of their property, but if nothing else works, then the guardrail option might have to
be used.

Billy,

Can you have traffic control check if there was a curve sign for northbound traffic. If not, please have them install one
(W1-4L). Thanks.

From: Nick Reimer

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 11:16 AM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Sandi White <swhite@manitowoc.org>; Tina Shallow
<tshallow@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Jason Freiboth <jfreiboth@manitowoc.org>; Corie Pusel <cpusel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski
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<dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: North 9th St. Between Huron St. and New York Ave. - Complaint about Property Damage to Fence at 823 N.
9th St.

Hello Sandi,

Can you get crash data regarding this fence area?

Greg,

I’'m not sure what we have for reflective arrow signs on that curve or if we would consider a guard rail?
Nick

Nick Reimer |Chief of Police

City of Manitowoc | Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220

P:(920) 686.6573| F: (920) 686.6588
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"We are committed to providing excellent police service and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining order and
securing a safe environment for everyone."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named
recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another,

use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of
the communication. Thank you.

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 11:00 AM

To: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Jason Freiboth <jfreiboth@manitowoc.org>; Corie Pusel <cpusel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski
<dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: North Sth St. Between Huron St. and New York Ave. - Complaint about Property Damage to Fence at 823 N. 9th
St.

Hi Nick,

Phillip Strazny (920-973-1932) stopped in the Building Inspection Dept. and the Engineering Dept. informing us that his
fence has been hit twice in the past 3 weeks and a third time earlier this year.
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Do you have accident reports for all of this incidents and/or how many other incidents has there been up there. He
claimed there was another one on the west side of the street or they hit a pole or something.

He was inquiring if there is anything the City can do to help this situation.

He stated that it is likely impaired drivers using N. 9™ St. and then they do not negotiate the curve north of Huron St.
I told him that perhaps more enforcement during the late night or early morning hours may help.

If they are impaired drivers, any additional signage will probably not matter.

I told Phillip | would contact you and see if enforcement is an option or if the issue should be brought to the Public
Safety Committee, so that there is a better record of the complaint.

He threw out the idea of a cul-de-sac for N. 9" St. | do not believe that there is any way to realign the street without
acquiring several properties.

Any other thoughts??



